AIRRD & BERLIS we

Barristers and Solicitors

Dennis M. O'Leary
Direct: 416.865.4711
E-mail: doleary@airdberlis.com

November 30, 2007
Via E-mail

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
Suite 2700

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Board Secretary:

Re: Board File No.: EB-2007-0707
Ontario Power Authority — Integrated Power System Plan
and Procurement Process
Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

We are counsel to Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (EGD) in this proceeding.

EGD generally accepts the draft Issues List prepared by the Ontario Power Authority.
Should the Board decide to hold an Issues Day and Issues Conference in this proceeding,
then EGD intends to participate in that process and may make submissions in response to
the positions taken by other parties.

Yours very truly,

cc Miriam Heinz, Regulatory Coordinator, OPA (via e-mail)
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